
Chand, Richard

From: Chang, Richard
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 8:26 AM
To: Bowlin, Elizabeth
Subject: RE: NRC N6306 SOARCA Mod

Elizabeth,

In order to accept this, all I need to do is submit a form 555 and 558 to you right?

Thanks,
Richard

From: Collingsworth, Samantha Marie [mailto:smcolli@sandia.gov]
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 2:12 PM
To: Bowlin, Elizabeth
Cc: Burns, Shawn; McClellan, Yvonne; Gauntt, Randall 0; Chang, Richard
Subject: RE: NRC N6306 SOARCA Mod

Elizabeth,

Attached is the completed 189 package with the requested modifications on both recent 173s, as well as from the
discussion between Shawn Burns and Richard Chang (detailed on a 173 sent in November of 2010). Let me know if you
have questions.

Regards,

Samantha Colhfngsworth
Sandia National Laboratories, Org. 1.0662
NRC Program/Project Administration
Nuclear Energy/Fuel Cycle Bus. Office
Org. 10662. MS 0727
(505) 844-6618
smcolli@sandia.gov

From: Bowlin, Elizabeth [mailto: Elizabeth.Bowlin0nrc.gov]
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 1:34 PM
To: Collingsworth, Samantha Marie; Interagency Agreement Admin
Cc: Chang, Richard; Burns, Shawn; McClellan, Yvonne
Subject: NRC N6306 SOARCA Mod

Hello Samantha,

Attached is SOEW 60-11-161, modification to SOW, and T&C. This mod removes Subtask 3.1, the MELCOR
analysis of ISLOCA calculation for Surry (The Surry ISLOCA calculation will be provided as NRC-furnished
material) and reduces the overall contract ceiling by $105K.
Please include both this mod and the mod from Jan 4 th for the revised 189.

Thanks,

Elizabeth Bowlin, MS
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RES/DSA Mgmt Analyst
NRC Mair Stbp C3"A7M
301-251-7955
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